b|IC Document Pack
Wmch
W W City Counal

Meeting Health and Environment Policy Committee
Date and Time Wednesday, 26th February, 2025 at 6.30 pm.
Venue Walton Suite, Guildhall Winchester and streamed live on

YouTube at www.youtube.com/winchestercc

Note: This meeting is being held in person at the location specified above.
Members of the public should note that a live video feed of the meeting will be
available from the council’s YouTube channel (www.youtube.com/winchestercc)

during the meeting.

A limited number of seats will be made available at the above named location
however attendance must be notified to the council at least 3 working days before
the meeting. Please note that priority will be given to those wishing to attend and
address the meeting over those wishing to attend and observe.

AGENDA

PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1. Apologies and Deputy Members
To note the names of apologies given and deputy members who are
attending the meeting in place of appointed members.

2. Declarations of Interest
To receive any disclosure of interests from Councillors and Officers in matters
to be discussed.

Note: Councillors are reminded of their obligations to declare disclosable
pecuniary interests (DPIs), other registerable interests (ORIs) and non-
registerable interests (NRIs) in accordance with the Council’s Code of
Conduct.

If you require advice, please contact the appropriate Democratic Services
Officer, prior to the meeting.

3. Chairperson's Announcements

4. Minutes (Pages 5 - 10)
Minutes of the previous meeting held on 3 December 2024.

City Offices, Colebrook Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 9LJ www.winchester.gov.uk


http://www.youtube.com/winchestercc

BUSINESS ITEMS

5. Public Participation
To receive and note questions asked and statements made from members of
the public on matters which fall within the remit of the Committee.
NB members of the public are required to register with Democratic Services
three clear working days before the meeting
(contact: democracy@winchester.gov.uk or 01962 848 264).

Members of the public and visiting councillors may speak at this Committee,
provided they have registered to speak three working days in advance.
Please contact Democratic Services by 5pm on Thursday, 20 February
2025 via democracy@winchester.gov.uk or (01962) 848 264 to register to
speak and for further details.

6. Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 2025
(Presentation) (Pages 11 - 36)

7. Waste Update (Verbal Update)

8. To note the Work Programme for 2024/25 (Pages 37 - 38)

Laura Taylor
Chief Executive

All of the Council’s publicly available agendas, reports and minutes are
available to view and download from the Council’'s Website and are also open
to inspection at the offices of the council. As part of our drive to minimise our
use of paper we do not provide paper copies of the full agenda pack at
meetings. We do however, provide a number of copies of the agenda front
sheet at the meeting which contains the QR Code opposite. Scanning this
code enables members of the public to easily access all of the meeting papers
on their own electronic device. Please hold your device’s camera or QR code
App over the QR Code so that it's clearly visible within your screen and you

will be redirected to the agenda pack.

17 February 2025

Agenda Contact: Claire Buchanan, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01962 848 438 Email:cbuchanan@winchester.gov.uk

*With the exception of exempt items, Agenda, reports and previous minutes are available on the
Council’s Website www.winchester.gov.uk


mailto:democracy@winchester.gov.uk
mailto:democracy@winchester.gov.uk
https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1

MEMBERSHIP

Chairperson: Cramoysan (Liberal Vice-Chairperson: Brophy (Liberal
Democrats) Democrats)
Conservatives Liberal Democrats Green
Bolton Aron Lee
Bennett
Latham
Power

Deputy Members
Conservatives Liberal Democrats Green

Brook and Warwick Eve and Tippett-Cooper Wallace and White

Quorum = 3 members

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT MEETINGS

Representations will be limited to a maximum of 3 minutes, subject to a maximum 15
minutes set aside for all questions and answers. To reserve your place to speak, you
are asked to register with Democratic Services three clear working days prior
to the meeting — please see public participation agenda item for further details.
People will be invited to speak in the order that they have registered, subject to the
maximum time period allowed for speaking not being exceeded. Public Participation
is at the Chairperson’s discretion.

FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION

This meeting will be recorded and broadcast live from the Council’s YouTube
channel. The meeting may also be recorded and broadcast by the press and
members of the public — please see the Access to Information Procedure Rules
within the Council's Constitution for further information, which is available to view on
the Council’'s website. Please note that the video recording is subtitled, but you may
have to enable your device to see them (advice on how to do this is on the meeting

page).

VOTING

e apart from the Chairperson, every Member has one vote when a matter before
the meeting requires a decision.

¢ in the event of an equality of votes, the Chairperson may exercise a casting vote
and that vote may be exercised in any way seen fit.

e a Member may abstain from voting, or vote differently from how they may have
indicated during the debate, without further explanation.

e the way each Member voted will not be recorded in the minutes, unless a motion
to have a Recorded Vote has been passed.


https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=352&MId=2032&info=1&Ver=4

This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT POLICY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 3 December 2024

Attendance:
Councillors
Cramoysan (Chairperson)
Bennett Latham
Bolton Lee
Brophy Power

Apologies for absence:

Councillor Aron

Others in attendance who addressed the meeting:

Councillors Becker (Cabinet Member for Community and Engagement) and
Learney (Cabinet Member for Climate Emergency).

Full Video Recording

APOLOGIES AND DEPUTY MEMBERS

Apologies for absence were received as set out above

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Power declared a personal (but not prejudicial) interest concerning
matters referring to the Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP) due to her association
with an organisation that was applying for grants quoting back the BAP to the
council.

Councillor Lee made a personal statement that he was Trustee of WinACC
should any discussion arise in this respect during the consideration of items.

CHAIRPERSON'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcements made at this meeting.
MINUTES

RESOLVED:

Page 5


https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=350&MId=4657&Ver=4

That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 19 September
2024 be approved and adopted.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No members of the public were present to make representations.

UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE OF THE COUNCILS LEISURE FACILITIES
MANAGED UNDER CONTRACT BY EVERYONE ACTIVE (HEP042)

The Chair welcomed Nigel Ashton, General Manager of Everyone Active to the
meeting to provide an update and answer questions thereon.

The Service Lead: Community and Wellbeing introduced the report providing
further detail on the wider health and wellbeing offer. Members’ attention was
drawn to the ‘Outstanding’ rating achievement given in the Quest accreditation
of the Winchester Sports and Leisure Park (WSLP) in May 2024 as one of only
four facilities in England to achieve this rating, the National Operator of the
Year award given to Everyone Active at the UK Active awards on October 2024
and working alongside this to get the WSLP shortlisted in the Regional Centre
of the Year award and the Equality, Diversity and Inclusion award for the
Winchester Gold Programme which reinforced that there was a high quality
operator working to deliver positive impact across the district.

Members were reminded that there was a formal contract management
process in place which included member representation via the advisory board.

The committee proceeded to ask questions and comment on the following
matters which were responded to by the Cabinet Member, the Service Lead:
Community and Wellbeing, the Contract Manager and the General Manager,
Everyone Active.

(1) Capacity levels and footfall figures for wet side and dry side activities
and plans to maximise capacity and increase membership uptake at
WSLP and Meadowside Leisure Centre.

(i) The measures taken to ensure the safety and security of the leisure
facilities managed by Everyone Active.

(i) Further clarification was sought on the financial performance of the
leisure facilities and how it compared to the projected targets.

(iv)  Customer satisfaction levels and the feedback received from users of
the leisure facilities and digital accessibility.

(v) Additional information was requested on the maintenance and upkeep
of the facilities, particularly in relation to any recent upgrades or
renovations.

(vi)  The accessibility of leisure facilities for individuals with disabilities and
the measures in place to accommodate their needs.

(vii)  Further details were sought on the marketing and promotional
strategies employed to attract more users to the leisure facilities.

Page 6



(viii)  The impact of leisure facilities on the local community and any
initiatives in place to engage with residents.

(ix)  Clarification was requested on the staffing levels at the leisure facilities
and any challenges faced in recruiting and retaining staff.

(x) Environmental sustainability practices adopted by Everyone Active in
managing the leisure facilities.

(xi)  Additional information was sought on future plans for the leisure
facilities and any upcoming projects or developments.

(xii)  The measures in place to ensure the safety of children using the
leisure facilities.

(xiii)  Further clarification was sought on the pricing structure of the leisure
facilities and any plans for future adjustments.

(xiv)  The training programmes available for staff at the leisure facilities.

(xv)  Additional information was requested on the partnerships and
collaborations with local organisations to enhance the services offered
at the leisure facilities.

(xvi) The promotion of inclusivity and diversity within the leisure facilities.

(xvii) Further details were sought on the impact of the leisure facilities on the
physical and mental well-being of the community.

(xviii) The feedback mechanisms in place for users to provide suggestions
and complaints.

(xix)  Clarification was requested on the measures taken to ensure the
cleanliness and hygiene of the leisure facilities.

(xx)  Emergency procedures and protocols in place at the leisure facilities.

(xxi)  Additional information was sought on the technological advancements
and innovations being implemented at the leisure facilities.

At the conclusion of debate, the committee thanked Nigel Ashton and officers for
their attendance, the positive achievements and for providing detailed
information regarding contract performance.

RESOLVED:

That the contents of the report be received, and the comments
raised by the committee, as summarised above, be noted.

WINCHESTER DISTRICT NATURE IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2025-2030
(PRESENTATION)

The Cabinet Member for Climate Emergency introduced the item which
provided proposals to refresh the council’s strategic approach to nature
improvement in the district, as a result of local and national policy changes. It
was recognised that there were limited resources available and the need to
make considerable savings over coming years was emphasised.

The Service Lead: Sustainability and Natural Environment and Principal
Ecologist/Biodiversity Officer gave a presentation which set out the current
position, changes since the creation of the Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP) and
the proposed way forward. The views of the committee were sought regarding

Page 7



the shaping of the Nature Improvement Plan (NIP) to ensure the benefits of
aligning with other strategies and plans were maximised.

The committee proceeded to ask questions and comment on the following
matters which were responded to by the Cabinet Member, the Service Lead:
Sustainability and Natural Environment and Principal Ecologist/Biodiversity
Officer.

()  The differences between a Nature Improvement Plan (NIP) and a
Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP).

(i)  Further clarification was sought on how third parties could be enabled
to promote the council's achievements and identify associated costs.

(i) The availability of data on the quantity of bats and swifts before and
after interventions to justify expenses.

(iv) Clarification was requested on what bringing together planning and
nature work closer together would entail.

(v) A question was asked about how carbon sequestration was factored
into the local nature recovery strategy.

(vi) Further clarification was sought on the possibility of creating a directory
of nature conservation groups and citizen scientists.

(vii) The status of chalk streams in the local nature recovery strategy.

(viii) Clarification was requested on whether wetland could be acquired under
the land acquisition reference.

(iX) The possibility of seeing a positive plan to actively engage and enlist
parish councils and volunteer groups in the NIP.

(x)  Further clarification was sought on how communications could be
improved to take the public with the council on Biodiversity Net Gain
(BNG) and nature improvement.

(xi) The availability of standard resources for "No Mow May" to address
public queries.

During debate, the committee emphasised the need to maximise assets and
leverage strategies like BNG, local network recovery, ecosystem services, and
local groups. Concerns were expressed regarding the resource implications of
BNG in planning conditions, including monitoring, quantification, and resource
allocation. The committee outlined the importance of effective use of resources,
along with the valuable role of citizen scientists in collecting data and providing
credibility. There was a call for clear Key Performance Indicators (KPI’s),
measurable outcomes, and cost-benefit analysis and the importance of creating
a legacy for the district and future cycles was highlighted.

At the conclusion of debate, the committee thanked officers and the Cabinet
Member for an informative presentation.

RESOLVED:

That the presentation be received, and the comments raised by
the committee, as summarised above, be noted.

Page 8



TO NOTE THE WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2024/25

Councillor Lee raised a query regarding the procedure to request for items be
added to the work plan for consideration by the committee.

In response, the Strategic Director clarified that for research topics, a group of
members could be formed to explore the matter in depth which would then be
shared with members and reported back to the committee. In respect of a
matter requiring delivery by the council, a work request would need to be
submitted for consideration by Chief Officers and Cabinet Members to establish
if resources were available.

In addition, Councillor Lee reminded the committee there had been a question
raised at Council on 18 September 2024 in relation to community energy and
renewable energy which he suggested the committee may wish to consider. In
response, Councillor Learney advised that this matter would be explored in the
context of the Council Plan at the next meeting of Cabinet with scoping work to
be carried out in due course on this matter.

RESOLVED:

That the work programme for 2024/25 be noted.

The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and concluded at 8.40 pm

Chairperson

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Sports Facilities Assessment & %
Playing Pitch Strategy 2025 VN
HEP Committee 26/02/26 conLinuum

SPORT & LEISURE LTD




Winchester

City Council

Council Plan 2025-2030 - priorities
» Thriving Places

» Healthy Communities

» Listening and Learning

» Effective and Efficient

> C:Uood Homes for All

> Q;ﬁsreener, Faster

=
N

Aim:

To provide an assessment of the need for playing pitches, sports and
recreation facilities and opportunities for new provision.

Refreshing previous strategies:
» Sport Facilities Needs Assessment 2017-2037
» Playing Pitch Strategy and Action plan 2018




Develop shared local
strategic outcomes
for your place

Develop an understclndinJ

of the wider local stratedi
outcomes for your place I

Using a cross sector
approach, identify local
community needs and I
priorities

Establish the contribution

physical activity, sport an
wellbeing can make

Secure ‘buy in’ to the ‘
shared local outcomes

Ny

conLtinuum

SPORT & LEISURE LTD

Fe,

Understand your
community and
your place

Gather insight from local
community and stakeholders
to identify barriers and
opportunities for behaviour
change

Consider the contribution
from the wider physical
and social environment
now and in the future

Establish where you are now
and where you want to be
in the future

Agree the objectives
needed to contribute to
shared local outcomes

/S

continuum

SPORT & LEISURE LTD

Identify how the
outcomes can be
delivered
sustainably

A Consider a range of facility &

service interventions across
the broad range of provision

Determine the optimal and
sustainable mix of facility
and service interventions

Explore and identify effective
management option(s)to
deliver core sport and
physical activity services

D Establish the key

performance indicators
(KPIs) for each intervention

Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy

Secure commitment
to a strategic
approach and

delivery of

Agree a sustainable and
effective business case

Identify resource
requirements to support
implementation

Secure stakeholder
commitment and move
to implementation

contLinuum

SPORT & LEISURE LTD



2.2 Winchester
t.] City Council

i
-

Brief

» Comply with statutory policies and guidance for the assessment of needs and opportunities
for sports facilities and pitches.

» Provide an audit of existing provision of all types of playing pitches and sports facilities by
ownership type and quality.

= ldentify the current and projected local need for playing pitches and sports facilities, giving
(;.%; options for how and where identified need could be met.
=

Assess the quantitative and qualitative deficits and /or surplus for built leisure facilities and
playing pitches and provide options for managing this in the future.

» Evidence which facilities within the district are to be protected and/or enhanced.

» Provide a robust and comprehensive evidence base to inform the council’s decision-making
processes in planning applications and public inquiries, particularly when seeking to identify
mitigation.



Strategy
Forward - ~ for
Planning / N, Meeting

A\
Assessment ) Needs

of Needs
'

Development
Management

City Council

Wmchester

1. Prepare and
tailor the approach

10. Keep the
strategy robust and
up to date

2. Gather supply
information and

views

3. Gather demand
information and
views

9. Apply and deliver
the strategy

Developing and Delivering a
Playing Pitch Strategy

The 10 Step Approach

4, Understand the
situation at
individual sites

8. Write and adopt
the strategy

L

5. Develop the
current and future

pictures of provision

7. Develop the
recommendations
and action plan

6. Identify the key
findings and issues




Progress so far
Stage B

v’ 66 site visits completed

v Consultation with 21 facility providers

v’ Consultation with 32 Town / Parish councils

v’ gonsultation with 60 clubs across 22 different sports
\/%onsultation with 29 sporting National Governing Bodies (NGBs)
v Beview of club affiliation and booking data.

Stage C

v' Assessed the need for playing pitch sports
v' Calculated likely future demand

v’ |dentified key priorities

- continuum

- SPORT & LEISURE LTD




3. Wmchester
Ll City Council

Emerging Themes and priorities by Sport to follow

This priorities outline to need for sports clubs and organisations across Winchester and involve a number of areas
including

Maintenance — (i.e. pitch improvements)
Capital - (new facilities / pavilions / refurbishments)
Lease / Security — to ensure secured use of facilities for clubs
. g-gCommunity use —enabling wider use of education / MOD / private sites
«Q
TI% role of Winchester CC is to oversee the strategy and support the delivery of projects within the action plan,
some of this will require direct involvement (e.g. on WCC facility), others through support or facilitation (e.g. on
parish / education sites).

The NGB’s and Sport England will agree and sign off the key priority projects which enables external funding to be
accessed where available.



Football

399 teams - Growth of 188 teams since 2018

'-. Consulted with 76%
=
jab)
Q

D
Glggss Pitches

* Quantity - 98 pitches on 38 sites
* Quality - 34% Good, 50% Standard, 14% poor
* Currentdemand - sufficient in most areas

e Future demand - limited need

@Winchester

City Council

- Clatford A3Ne

i
4
-
A33
Medstead
ckbridge ‘
Four Marks
Q Old Alresford
Q9 7 8
o ;
Al
King's -
omborne ey 4 r
J B o 2
- m -
inghest. ’ ”
Wi .!']? i * -
] i
1 v L
- - . L7
[ R ®
-

) ’

’

(@) '

e
EQ 1 I
'
00
.
9 ~
A
]
’

1sey
North Q

Winchester - Football (Grass Pitches) Eastleigh
. Fair Oak
® 00 ;
Winchester - Football Supply/Demand : S
Balance (Grass Pitches) Q
Hedge End
. Used at less than 75% of capacity

ton Q}
Used at 75% - 100% of capacity Q
P M27 @
. Used at 100% of capacity or more

MNFA

~ )
Pooville

Farprham

Alton

Havant



Artificial Football Pitches
* Quantity - 11 AGP on 9 sites (5 full-size, 6 small-sided)

* Quality - Majority standard, 2 Poor

 Currentdemand - shortfall of 7 pitches

* Future demand - 1 additional pitch

o
jab)
«Q
D
=
©

ford
Alton
Medstead
dge
Four Marks
0Old Alresford
Littleton
1 ‘g " T P he ~
) s
irne 5 ~ F ".
fo i A3 ¢ - Ny
OWin [>T ’ / (LSS
v
f r 1 L
] > 1
North
Baddesley
Eastleigh
3 Tair Oak
=8 Winchester - Football (AGP)

: o Qlanfield
. 3G y.
O =

je End
Winchester - Football Supply/Demand
Balance (3G)
Watepooville
MZ7
. Used at less than 75% of peak capacity
Havant

Fareham

A3

. Used at 75% - 100% of peak capacity



=

2.2 Winchester
#_; City Council

Football - Emerging priority projects

Deliver FA PitchPower grass pitch improvement Chilcomb Sports Ground, Littleton & Harestock Rec (Littleton), King
recommendations for key sites George V PF (Winchester City Centre), Whiteley Rec ground.

Princes Mead School (Kings Worthy), Swanmore College, Swanmore
Increase community use to grass pitches Primary School, Twyford School, Winchester College (Winchester City
Centre)

Perins Community School (New Alresford), Henry Beaufort School

Support the resurfacing of 3G pitches (Harestock), Swanmore College

Welbourne Garden Village (Knowle), North Whiteley, Kings School
Investigate the feasibility of new 3G pitches (Winchester City Centre), Peter Symonds School (Winchester City
Centre)

Ashling Park (Denmead), Hoe Road Rec. Ground (Bishops Waltham),
Priory Park (Bishops Waltham), Wickham Rec Ground.

Repair/upgrade/replace pavilions

IWERULICRGER CER] o] {UaYRe el (o) [e [ F-J S LEI[AVElIEI(CM Denmead Junior School, Littleton & Harestock PF (Littleton), Swanmore
facilities on site. Park.




Cricket
o

168 teams - Growth of 21 teams since 2018

'- Consulted with 82%

G_rUass Pitches
* @Quantity - 35 pitches on 29 sites

. cll\iQuality— 51% Good, 46% Standard, 3% poor
* Currentdemand - Sufficientin most areas

* Future demand - Need for 2 additional squares
identified

Non-Turf Pitches (NTPs)
* Quantity - 26 pitches on 21 sites

@Winchester

City Council

r Clatford

Medstead

ickbridge

Four Marks

\ .
King's Sy
omborne

A272

Winchester - Cricket

'. Grass Pitc h &

0 Gra h Eastleigh

. Fair Oak
MTP

Clanfield

Winchester - Cricket Supply/Demand
Balance

Hedge End
apton

Wateplooville

Havant

Fareham

Alton



2.2 Winchester
#_; City Council

=

Cricket - Emerging priority projects

Improve grass pitches West Meon Rec. Ground.

Increase community use to grass pitches New Place Hotel (Shedfield), Winchester College (Winchester City Centre)

Albany Road Cricket Ground (Bishops Waltham) Compton and Chandlers Ford CC
Renew club leases to secure future community use (Compton), Green Jackets Ground (St Cross), Wickham Cricket Ground, Old
Alresford Cricket Ground.

Green Jackets Ground(St Cross), Littleton & Harestock Playing Fields (Littleton),

Upgrade current NTP’s South Wonston Rec

Deliver planned NTP’s King George V Playing Field (Winchester City Centre)

Hunter Park (Twyford), Albany Road Cricket Ground (Bishops Waltham), Green

Provide new or upgraded non turf practice net systems Jekaiis Erauing (5 Crass)

Albany Road Cricket Ground (Bishops Waltham), Cheriton Rec. Ground, Crawley
Repair/upgrade/replace pavilions Cricket Ground (Littleton), River Park Rec. Ground (Winchester City Centre),
Wickham Cricket Ground

Explore the feasibility of providing 2 new pitches to meet
future demand.

Sites to be identified




a

Rugby

2 clubs, 59 teams

.- Consulted with 82%

Ggass Pitches
. fI\D)Quantity - 9 pitches on 4 sites

. c’L)Quality— 0% Good, 100% Standard, 0% poor
 Currentdemand - Insufficient sites, majority over used

* Future demand — Need for 1 additional pitch

Winchester -

Winchester -
Balance

@Winchester

City Council

Upper Clatford

Alton
Medstead
Stockbridge
Four Marks
Old Alresford
umr@
"

King's ¢ Tmmy
Somborne ’ e, ot ’

1 ¥ P

s A31 ’ Pats o
2 LG i La >
Winchesters . L Yoo
1 Y ’
et i '
K
A
A2T2
Romsey
North
Baddesley
istleigh
Rugby
Clanfield
Rugby Supply/Demand Hedge End
d at 100% of capacity or more WateMooville
M2
sed at less than 75% of capacity
Havant

Fareham



3. Wmchester
Ll City Council

Rugby - Emerging priority projects

DTNV Il ol Rl WVET -l il s RIng el ()l Cla 19 \Winchester RFC (Winchester City Centre), River Park Rec ground
recommendations for key sites (Winchester City Centre)

iU L SRR /11 (Sir John Moore Barracks) (Harestock)
facilities
Pilgrims School (Winchester City Centre), Perins Community School

Increase community use to grass pitches (Alresford), and Kings School (Winchester City Centre)

Improve access to 3G AGP’s for training Winchester RFC (Winchester City Centre), Alresford RFC

Explore the feasibility of providing 1 new pitch to
meet future demand

To be ldentified




@Winchester

City Council

Upper Clatford

Hockey

Altc

2 clubs, 25 teams

r- Consulted with 100% Stockbridge

Medstead

Four Marks

Littleton

Agificial Pitches
. (I\D)Quantity - 2 pitches on 2 sites
o1 .
* Quality-50% Good, 0% Standard, 50% poor o
 Currentdemand - Insufficient sites over used, and
demand exported. Baddestey

Eastleigh
Fair Oak

* Future demand - limited need
Winchester - Hockey

Clanfield

ledge End

Winchester - Hockey Supply/Demand
Balance

. Used at full capacity

Wateplooville

Havan!

Fareham



3. Wmchester
Ll City Council

Hockey - Emerging priority projects

Upgrade floodlights to LED Kings School (Winchester City Centre)

Resurface pitch Winchester Sports Stadium (Winchester City Centre)

Increase community use to artificial pitches Twyford School, Worthy Down Barracks (South Wonston)

Explore the feasibility of developing a new SD
pitch and clubhouse to be a home site for Site to be identified

Winchester HC




L2 Winchester
(1)

City Council

@ Racquet Sports
oA

64 tennis club courts available for community use -
18 tennis clubs

4 padel courts (Winchester Racquets Club)
1 Pickleball Club at Winchester College

NGB consultation:

LTA — No demand for additional tennis courts, priority to
protect / enhance facilities. Demand for 6 padel courts
Squash - No demand for additional provision but need to

increase options for pay and play provision. -
Racquet Sports - Emerging priority projects
Explore options to deliver additional 6 padel
courts across the local authority area

Sites to be identified across the district

Assess timelines and resurface courts when Arlebury Park (New Alresford), Hoe Road Rec (Bishops Waltham),
needed Wickham Rec (Wickham), Tony Higham Tennis Court (Wonston)

Explore options to secure usage of facilities
through a lease or formal agreement

Wickham Rec (Wickham)




-

.Fin‘ Wmchester

City Council

Bowls

8 clubs across the local authority

NGB consultation:

Bowls - No demand for any new clubs or
facilities, preference is to improve the standard
of current facilities.

gz obed

Bowls - Emerging priority projects

Refurbish clubhouse Friary Bowling Club (City Centre)

Colden Common Park (Colden Common), Littleton & Harestock
Playing Fields (Littleton & Harestock)

General repairs

Renew club lease Priory Park (Bishops Waltham)




3. Wmchester
Ll City Council

'_' '
V" Sports Halls

16 sports halls across 12 sites which are available for
regular community use at peak periods
Equivalent peak supply of 52 courts

NGB consultation:

ECB - Indoor cricket nets can be difficult to hire at Handball - No activity in Winchester, but could be a
reasonable times. Winchester Sports Centre not good central venue
currently available for indoor cricket

; eﬁlgd.ﬂ E $

Netball - No concerns
Badminton (2019 data) - Shortfall of 3 courts (met
by the development Winchester Sport and Leisure Table Tennis - Sites rented can be too small
Park)

Gymnastics - No registered dedicated or non-
Archery - Issues with ability to hire indoor facilities dedicated facilities in Winchester.

Facilities Planning Model - No major issues. Meadowside LC close to full peak capacity.



2.2 Winchester
_; City Council

X- Swimming | -
7 pools across 5 sites which are ‘,, S | i
available for regular community use
at peak periods

Equivalent peak supply of 1,822 m?
in the peak period

=
Q

= NGB consultation:
g'- Swim England - No issues

Facilities Planning Model - No issues

Swimming - Emerging priority projects

Plan to mitigate against potential loss of
community use

SirJohn Moore Barracks (Littleton & Harestock)

Repair ceiling Kings School (City Centre)




.Fin‘ Wmchester

City Council

Boxing
1 club - Winchester Boxing Club

NGB consultation:

England Boxing - Quality is good but
quantity may be lacking. Potentially
demand for an additional club as
Winchester Boxing Club are at
capacity and restricted by their
facility space

T¢ abed

Boxing - Emerging priority projects

Explore more appropriate premises options for

Winchester Boxing Club (City Centre)

Winchester Boxing Club



Full NGB Consultee List

Z2< abed

Football Association
England& Wales Cricket Board
England Hockey

Rugby Football Union

Lawn Tennis Association
England Squash

Bowls Development Alliance
British Gymnastics

Angling Development Board
England Archery

England Athletics
Badminton England
Baseball Softball UK
England Boxing

Paddle UK (Canoeing)

3. Wmchester
Ll City Council

England Golf

England Handball

English Lacrosse

The British Mountaineering Council
Exercise, Movement and Dance Partnership
England Netball

British Orienteering

Royal Yachting Association

Table Tennis England

Volleyball England

British Cycling

Energise Me (Active Partnership)
BEF UK (Equestrian)



-

2.2 Winchester
#_; City Council

Next Steps and Timetable:

» Stage C - Assessment of Needs - signed off January 2025
» Stage D - Strategy Development - February / March 2025
» Stage E - Annual Update by Winchester City Council

ant. muum'

SPORT & LEISURE LTD_ ==




v¢ abed

L. WmchESter
R City Council

We are seeking comments from the committee on...

Do the emerging themes match members’ perception of the key
issues relating to sports provision across the district?

Are there any significant issues or concerns that have been
overlooked?

Do members know of specific (significant) demand that is not
reflected in this?



@Winchester

City Council

Lead Contacts:

Continuum Sport & Leisure

-
@aroline McRoyall, Senior Consultant
Caroline@continuumleisure.co.uk

ol
Jack McGee, Consultant
Jack@continuumleisure.co.uk

Winchester CC

Laura Jones, Contract Manager
LJones@winchester.gov.uk


mailto:Caroline@continuumleisure.co.uk
mailto:Jack@continuumleisure.co.uk
mailto:LJones@winchester.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



S
S Wmclr\ester

City Council
17 February 2025 HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT POLICY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2024/25
Item Lead Officer Date for Date for Cabinet
Committee

26 FEBRUARY 2025

1 Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 2025 (Presentation)

Steve Lincoln/Laura Jones

26 February 2025

2 Waste Update (Verbal Update)

Campbell Williams

26 February 2025

Unallocated Items:

e Adaptation — Date to be confirmed

o __Nature Improvement Plan — July 2025

» ~YFuture of Waste Project — September 2025
F

/€ b

g wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 2025 (Presentation)
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 3: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 4: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 5: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 6: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 7: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 8: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 9: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 10: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 11: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 12: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 13: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 14: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 15: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 16: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 17: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 18: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 19: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 20: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 21: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 22: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 23: Sports Facilities Assessment and Playing Pitch Strategy 
	Slide 24: We are seeking comments from the committee on… 
	Slide 25

	8 To note the Work Programme for 2024/25

